
From: Rhodes, Matthew
To: "emma arkelaos"
Cc: Planning (HPBC); Williamson, John
Subject: RE: Arkelaos wrens nest sk137aw - HPK/2016/0171 (DOC/2016/0071)
Date: 01 June 2017 09:41:53

Dear Mrs Arkelaos
 
I can confirm that the submitted information is accepted.  I draw your attention to  the phase 2

contamination report submitted (Strata Surveys (ref: 15175) dated 20th September 2011) which details
the remediation strategy for the site. This includes  of a 600mm soil cover system for rear garden areas,
the remediation strategy should be completed in full.
 
Its clear from the photographs that made ground has not been removed to natural clays, and therefore

(with reference to my letter of 16th January 2013) a capillary break (crush layer) and geotextile are
required to be incorporated into the clean cover system.
 
There are a number of live planning permissions for this site; I’m assuming the work is being undertaken
under HPK/2016/0171. I can confirm that condition 8 of the approval has been met and I will be
recommending that it may be discharged.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Matthew Rhodes
Environmental Health Officer (Pollution Specialist)
 
High Peak Borough Council, Town Hall, Buxton, Derbyshire. SK17 6EL
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek, Staffordshire. ST13 6HQ
 (   Tel:              01298 28400 (ext 4457)

Ë   Mobile:         07976753809

@   E-mail:         Matthew.Rhodes@highpeak.gov.uk     Matthew.Rhodes@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk
8     Website:           www.highpeak.gov.uk                                     www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk

 
*****************************************************

 

From: emma arkelaos [mailto:e.arkelaos@hotmail.co.uk] 
Sent: 01 May 2017 20:25
To: Rhodes, Matthew
Subject: Arkelaos wrens nest sk137aw
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